
 

 

From: Glenn.Geerts@ashurst.com [mailto:Glenn.Geerts@ashurst.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2012 7:01 PM 
To: Chambers - Watson SDP 
Cc: Richard.Bunting@ashurst.com; akentish@nat.cepu.asn.au; Richard@masterbuilders.com.au; 
m.adler@hia.com.au; daniel.murray@aigroup.asn.au; darren.taylor@ablawyers.com.au; 
guy.noble@amwu.asn.au; zoe.angus@nat.awu.net.au; smaxwell@fed.cfmeu.asn.au; 
Paul.Moss@cciwa.com 
Subject: RE: AM2012/48 and ors - Building and Construction General On-site Award 2010 - 2012 
Award Review 
 
Dear Associate 
 
Further to our letter dated 31 October 2011, the CCIWA wishes to confirm that it does 
not require any witnesses to attend for cross examination.  
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Rob Lilburne 
Partner 
rob.lilburne@ashurst.com 
Ashurst - Australia 
D: +61 8 9366 8712 

Glenn Geerts 
Foreign Associate 
glenn.geerts@ashurst.com 
Ashurst - Australia 
D: +61 8 9366 8779 | M: +61 447 284 478 

Ashurst - Australia's global law firm 
Ashurst Australia 2 The Esplanade Perth WA 6000 Australia  
T: +61 8 9366 8000 | F: +61 8 9366 8111 | DX 388 Perth 
www.ashurst.com | Offices worldwide 
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